Re: cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: SB-Kiss 2/18/2023 Kline, Stacy 1Bdr condo and tour

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 10/02/2023 06:07

Good morning,

This reservation is canceled.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 2:49:45 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: cancel room and tour Fwd: Re: SB-Kiss 2/18/2023 Kline, Stacy 1Bdr condo and tour
please cancel the room and tour
thanks
-------- Original Message --——-
Subject: Re: SB-Kiss 2/18/2023 Kline, Stacy 1Bdr condo and tour
Date: 09/01/2023 08:33
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Only a two-bedroom villa available for these dates.
Confirmation Number:

Stacy Kline #736937751

Dates Of Stay:

Feb 18,2023 - Feb 22, 2023

2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando -

4 nights 4 adults



Tour will be booked upon arrival.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 at 2:38 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: SB-Kiss 2/18/2023 Kline, Stacy 1Bdr condo and tour

Ellie,
Please book this reservation with Summer Bay in Clermont.

Thanks
Michele



